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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director ' " b

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Complaint of Allied Universal Corporation and Chemical Formulators, Inc.
against Tampa Electric Company; FPSC Docket No. 000061-EI
TRANSMITTAL OF PROPRIETARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Delivered herewith on behalf of Tampa Electric Company are the following confidential
documents which we request that you treat as confidential proprietary business information

exempt from public disclosure pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-
22.006, Florida Administrative Code:

Two notebooks, the first Bates-stamped 7 - O through 357 - O, and the second
Bates-stamped 358 - O through 523 - O, together with additional documents not
in notebooks and Bates-stamped 524 - O through 1545 - O, comprising all
documents relevant to the Commercial/Industrial Service Rider (“CISR”)
Contract Service Agreement (“CSA”) negotiations by and between Tampa
Electric and Odyssey Manufacturing Company (“Odyssey”).

A single notebook, Bates-stamped 1547 - A through 1910 - A, containing all
documents relevant to the CISR CSA negotiations between Tampa Electric and

Allied Universal Corporation (“Allied”) and Chemical Formulators, Inc. (“CFI”),
collectively referred to as Allied/CFI.

3. A i@g;lmsid.e- reconciliation of the CSA rates, terms and conditions Tampa
_ 60 Electric negotiated with Odyssey compared to those last discussed with
o3l 2 Allied/CFI.
4. A time line comparison reflecting the relative amounts of time Tampa Electric
O negotlated with Odyssey and with Allied/CFI.
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The above listed documents are being voluntarily submitted by Tampa Electric in view of
the complaint filed in this docket on behalf of Allied/CFI and in order to enable the Commission
and its Staff to review on a confidential basis all relevant details of Tampa Electric’s CSA
negotiations with Odyssey and Allied/CFI. ‘

The foregoing documents are submitted on yellow paper stamped “confidential” in red,
representing Tampa Electric’s highlighting and confidential designation of all of the information
transmitted herewith.

Tampa Electric is simultaneously submitting a separate request for confidential
classification of the above described documents.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sin

/ Willis
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Enclosures

cc: Robert V. Elias (w/o encls.)
Marlene Stern (w/o encls.)
Kenneth Hoffman (w/o encls.)
John Ellis (w/o encls.)

Angela Llewellyn (w/o encls.)

\ausley_law_2\vol1\data\jdb\ec\000061 confidential letter to bayo.doc



